Republic of tI)e Qbﬂ(np(m

Department of Education
Region Il - Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief, School Governance and Operations Division
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Public Schools Division Supervisors & District In-Charge
All others concerned

FROM: ORLANDO E. MANUEL PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superinterge

04-2025-165

DATE : April 10, 2025

SUBJECT: REPLACEMENT OF ATHLETES AND ADDITION OF CHAPERON
AND INTERNAL TRAINER FOR 2025 CAVRAA MEET

1. In response to the recommendations during the validation of documents by the
RSAC and as per training needs that arose since the commencement of
Pre-CAVRAA Training, this Office announces the replacement and addition of
chaperon and internal trainer as listed below:

No | Event | Name | School |
Inclusion of Chaperon ]
Athletics Elementary Girls | Jane Bangyad | Lupa ES |
Inclusion of Internal Trainer
Athletics: Throws | Felipe Toledo | Bintawan NHS
Replacement of Athletes: Paragames

From To School
1 Erick Tucal John Patrick Cruz | Bambang NHS
2 Reymark Talon Lance LJ A. Eneja Bayombong I

2. The chaperon, internal trainer and athletes for replacement are advised to arrive
at the assigned billeting camp and register to the Delegation Secretariat effective
today and comply to all other provisions of DM 150, s.2025 .

3. For information, guidance and compliance.
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